From: Herrmann, Grace

To: Romero, D.Renee, NMENV; Macneil, Katherine , NMENV

Cc: Golden, Tom; Rice, Savannah; King, Christopher; Torres, Israel; Morgan, York
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Former Y Station - System Installation Weekly Progress Update
Date: Monday, February 28, 2022 11:26:48 AM

Attachments: Week 9 Former Y photos.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.

Hi Renee,

This email serves as a summary of work completed at the Former Y Station in Clovis, NM for
remediation system installation February 21-27.

The following tasks were accomplished:

e Prepared boring pit east of N Prince Street.

e Completed trench excavation to RW-3, including placement of PVC conveyance piping and
conduit, backfill, and compaction.

¢ Installed RW-3 well vault and valve vault.

e Sawcut asphalt in parking lot of the Optical Source store.

o Completed trench excavation in parking lot of the Optical Source store on Saturday evening
and Sunday, including installation of wellhead and valve vaults for RW-2 and BW-8.

e Prepared receiving pit area for future horizontal borings across N Prince St. Open trenches
were covered with steel road plates.

e Cleaned the parking lot in preparation for the Optical Source store to open morning of
February 28.

¢ Installed junction boxes in well vaults MW-11, MW-13, and RW-2, RW-3.

The following work is planned for this week:
e Complete horizontal road borings across Commerce Way and N Prince St.
e Perform trenching and pipe installation on the Optical Source property outside of business
hours.
e Place wellhead and valve vaults for wells RW-1 and BW-8 as trenches are completed.

| have attached photos of work at the site, which include comments to assist in interpretation.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,

Grace Herrmann, El
Staff Engineer

Daniel B. Stephens & Associates, Inc.

Hydrology | Engineering | Geoscience

A Geo-Logic Company

Providing solutions for water, natural resources, and the environment
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Prepared boring pit
east of N Prince Street
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Prepared boring pit east of N Prince Street





[RW-3 valve vault |
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RW-3 valve vault





[RW-3 wellhead vault |
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RW-3 wellhead vault





[RW-3 wellhead vault
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RW-3 wellhead vault





Sawcut existing
asphalt outside Optical
Source eyeglass store
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Sawcut existing asphalt outside Optical Source eyeglass store
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Excavating trench for
receiving pit area
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Excavating trench for receiving pit area





BW-8 valve vault and

conveyance connections In
Optical Source parking lot
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BW-8 valve vault and conveyance connections in Optical Source parking lot





Removing the wellhead cover of RW-2
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Removing the wellhead cover of RW-2






Placing RW-2
valve vault
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Placing RW-2 valve vault





Work area security barriers
for night work
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Work area security barriers for night work





Backfill and compaction of RW-1
conveyance pipe

Discovered unidentified pipe
(Inspection set for week of 2/28




1155

Callout

Backfill and compaction of RW-1 conveyance pipe
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Discovered unidentified pipe (inspection set for week of 2/28





Steel road plates over the open recelving pit area
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Steel road plates over the open receiving pit area





Cleaning Optical
Source parking area

with water and skid
Steer sweeper
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Cleaning Optical Source parking area with water and skid steer sweeper
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